

DAVID KINGSBURY

Eagan, Minnesota USA
952.212.9680
dk@7minutemiles.com

7minutemiles.com

PROFILE

Technology leader with education, entrepreneurial and Fortune 500 experience, an MBA in management information systems, strong web development and systems administration skills, strategic, organizational and technology planning expertise and a passion for using technology to make life better.

EXPERIENCE

STUDIO 4 ENTERPRISES — SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA

Chief Technology Officer (2003–present), <http://studio-4.com>

HIGH SCHOOL FOR RECORDING ARTS — SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA

Technology Director (2003–present), <http://minnesota.hsra.org>

HIGH SCHOOL FOR RECORDING ARTS — LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Technology Director (2007–present), <http://losangeles.hsra.org>

THE MN PUBLISHING COMPANY — EAGAN, MINNESOTA

Web Developer and Systems Administrator (2006–present), <http://publishing.mn>

Publisher, *Golfing in Minnesota* (2006–present), <http://golfing.mn>

Publisher, *Hockey in Minnesota* (2008–present), <http://hockey.mn>

Publisher, *Run in Minnesota* (2008–present), <http://run.mn>

TAPEMARK CHARITY PRO-AM — WEST SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA

Volunteer Webmaster and Developer (2002–present), <http://proam.mn>

GOLDEN LINKS PUBLISHING — EAGAN, MINNESOTA

President and Chief Executive Officer (1997–2003)

NORTHWEST AIRLINES — EAGAN, MINNESOTA

Manager, Line Maintenance Automation (2001–2003)

Senior Technology Specialist, Fuel and Corporate Services (1996–2001)

Manager, General Credit (1993–1996)

Senior Collector, Universal Air Travel Plan (1992–1993)

New Accounts Clerk, Freight Credit (1991–1992)

EDUCATION

University of Minnesota, Master of Business Administration, Management Information Systems (1995)

University of Wisconsin, Bachelor of Business Administration, Finance and Management (1991)

TECHNOLOGIES

- Mac OS X Client and Server
- DNS, BIND
- Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
- Postfix, Exim, SpamAssassin
- Apache, MySQL, PHP
- WordPress
- BBEdit, Coda
- Google Apps for Domains
- Ruby on Rails
- JavaScript, Ajax, CSS
- VPN, Remote Desktop, Firewall
- Final Cut, Logic, Aperture

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Apple Worldwide Developers Conference Attendee (1998–2001 and 2003–2008)